



Cisco Systems, Inc.
170 West Tasman Drive
San Jose, CA 95134-1706
Phone: 408 526-4000
Fax: 408 526-4100
<http://www.cisco.com>

Date: 4/5/2005

Attestation Statement of Compliance to Part 15 Regulations

FCC ID: LDKXSNIAG13

The above device meets the various requirements as spelled out in Part 15 Subpart A and Part 15 Subpart C.

Part 15.15 compliance: There are no user accessible controls that allow the end user to adjust the power output, channel set or frequency selection that would result in a non conformance to FCC regulations. The channels sets and maximum allowed power for the highest gain antenna is preset at the factory.

Part 15.27: Any special accessories approved with this radio such as antenna cables, antennas, and such are available directly from Cisco Systems. Further the systems are shipped with a set of the low gain antennas if a customer does not order any of our alternative antennas.

Part 15.203. The radio can only be connected to the Cisco antennas via a non standard Reverse TNC Connector which is part of the radio card platform.

Part 15.204, the Cisco manual clearly lists the antennas that have been approved with this product. The manual will contain a warning statement about the use on non approved antennas.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "Sudip Das".

Sudip Das,
EMC Engineer
Cisco Systems, Inc.